EXHIBIT "F"
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State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.4.2

PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 25, 2017

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL -~ /W

SUBJECT: PROPERTY DONATION

Approval is requested of the donation of a 2006 International 7400 4X4 bucket truck
valued at $76,500 from Peace River Electric Cooperative. The vehicle is to be used
by the College’s lineman program.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the donation of a 2006 International 7400 4X4 bucket
truck valued at $76,500 from Peace River Electric Cooperative as
presented.
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